Salatul Layl





CONTENTS

SALATUL LAYL IN THE QUR'AN	1
AHADITH ON THE IMPORTANCE OF	
SALATUL LAYL	4
HOW TO PRAY SALATUL LAYL	9
QUNOOT OF SALATUL WITR	. 11
EXTRA DUAS FOR SALATUL LAYL	
DUA BEFORE BEGINNING SALATUL LAYL	. 16
DUA BEFORE SALATUL LAYL	. 19
DUA FOR QUNOOT OF NAFILA OF LAYL	. 26
DUA AFTER EVERY 2 RAKATS OF	
NAFILA OF LAYL	. 30
DUA AFTER 8 RAKATS OF NAFILA OF LAYL	. 36
DUA AFTER SALATUSH SHAFA	. 38
DUA FOR BEGINNING OF QUNOOT OF	
SALATUL WITR	. 43
DUA TO BE RECITED AT THE END OF QUNOOT C	DF
SALATUL WITR	. 47
DUA AFTER RISING FROM RUKU OF	
SALATUL WITR	. 51
DUA HAZEEN	. 54



SALATUL LAYL IN THE QUR'AN

(THE SALAA OF SHAB)

وَمِنَ اللَّيْلِ فَتَهَجَّدُ بِهِ نَافِلَةً لَكَ عَسَى أَن يَبْعَثَكَ رَيُّكَ مَقَامًا لَّحُمُوْدًا

And during a part of the night, pray Layl beyond what is incumbent on you; maybe your Rabb will raise you to a position of great glory. **17:79**

تَتَجَافَى جُنُونُهُم عَنِ الْمُضَاجِعِيَلُ عُوْنَ رَبَّهُم خوْفًا وَطَمَعًا وَمِتَّا مَزَقْنَاهُمُ يُنْفِقُونَ فَلا تَعْلَمُ نَفْسٌ مَّاأُخْفِي *هَمْ* مِّنْ قُرَّقْ أَعْيْنِ جَزَاءً بِمَا كَانُوايَعْمَلُونَ



Their sides draw away from (their) beds, they call upon their Rabb in fear and in hope, and they spend (benevolently) out of what We have given them So no soul knows what is hidden for them of that which will refresh the eyes; a reward for what they did. **32: 16-17**

كَانُوا قَلِيلاً مِّنَ اللَّيْلِ مَا يَهْجَعُوْنَ وَبِالْأَسْحَابِ



They used to sleep but little in the night. And in the early part of the morning they asked forgiveness. **51: 16-17**

<u>ۅ</u>ٙڡؚڹؘٳڵڷۜؽڸۏؘڛۜٙۑٜۨڂۿۊٳۮڹٵؘ؆ٳڵڹ۠ٛ۠ٛؗؗؗؗ۫ٛ۠ڿۅٝڡٟ

And in the night, give Him glory too, and at the setting of the stars **52:49**



ٳؚڹۜڹؘٵۺؚئةؘٵڵڷۜؽڸؚۿؚۑٲؘۺؘڷ۠ۏڟٵۏٲۊؙۅؘؗؗؗؗ؋ۊؽڵٳ

Surely the rising by night is the firmest way to tread and the best corrective of speech. **73:6**

ومِنَ اللَّيْلِ فَاسْجُدُ لَهُ وَسَبِّحُهُ لَيُلَاطُو يُلاَ

And during part of the night adore Him, and give glory to Him for a long (part of the) night **76:2**



AHADITH ON THE IMPORTANCE OF SALATUL LAYL

- 1. Three things bring happiness to the heart of a believer:
 - a) Meeting brethren in faith
 - b) Breaking the fast
 - c) Waking up in the later part of the night for Salatul Layl – **Prophet (pbuh)**
- 2. Jibrail continued to advise me about staying up at night until I thought that the virtuous ones of my Ummah do not sleep. **Prophet (pbuh)**
- The honour and greatness of a believer lies in his praying at night. Imam Ja'fer As-Sadiq (pbuh)
- It is not befitting that a person keeps awake at night to recite the Qur'an and then wakes up in the morning at the time of Fajr (and not wake up for Tahajjud). Imam Ja'fer As-Sadiq (pbuh)



- Allah says; "Wealth and children are an ornament of the life of this world" 18:46, but the 8 rakaats recited by a servant at the end of the night are an ornament of the Hereafter. Imam Ja'fer As-Sadiq (pbuh)
- 6. Two rakaats of prayer recited in the darkness of the night are more beloved to me than the world and all that is in it. **Prophet (pbuh)**
- The rising by night is healthy for the bodies.
 Imam Ali (pbuh)
- Salatul Layl brightens the faces, makes the night pleasant, and attracts sustenance. Imam Ja'fer As-Sadiq (pbuh)
- 9. When the servant of Allah turns to his Rabb in the middle of the dark night, and whispers to Him, Allah establishes His light in his heart... then He tells the angels: O my angels, look at my servant. He has turned to Me in the middle of the dark night while the false ones are playing, and the heedless ones are sleeping;



bear witness that I have forgiven him. Prophet (pbuh)

- 10. Whoever has been granted the chance to recite Salatul Layl, a male servant or a female one, and he(or she) rises for Allah sincerely, does proper wudhu, prays salaa for Allah with a true intention, a sound heart, a humble body and a tearful eye, Allah will place behind him nine rows of angels. The number of angels in each row cannot be counted except by Allah. One side of each row is in the East, and the other is in the West. Then when he completes his prayer, he gets the reward of all of the angels in the rows. **Prophet (pbuh)**
- 11. There is no good deed except that its reward has been outlined in the Qur'an, except the Salatul Layl. Almighty Allah has not specified its reward due to its greatness with Him. He says (about the reward of those who recite Salatul Layl): So no soul knows what is hidden for them of that which will refresh the eyes; a reward for what they did. **32:17 Prophet** (pbuh)



- A man came to Imam Ali (pbuh) and said: I have been denied the chance to recite Salatul Layl. The Imam replied: Your sins have prevented you.
- Whoever tells himself he will wake up for Salatul Layl but sleeps through the time, his sleep will be charity and the reward of what he intended will be written for him. Prophet (pbuh)
- 14. Do not disregard the reciting of Salatul Layl, for the one who is denied Salatul Layl is in a great loss. **Imam Ja'fer As-Sadiq (pbuh)**
- 15. The Salatul Layl was wajib upon the Messenger of Allah and no Prophet had been sent before him except that it was obligatory upon them as well
- 16. In the ahadith from the Ahlulbayt (peace be upon all of them), it has been emphatically mentioned that:
 - a) Salatul Layl protects one during the daytime.



- b) Salatul Layl is a Kaffara for the sins committed in the day.
- c) That house in which Salatul Layl is recited beams with light for those who are in the heavens just as the stars beam with light for those who are on earth.
- 17. Performance of Salatul Layl leads to gaining the pleasure of Allah (Glory and Greatness be to Him); love of the Angels; is the Sunnah of the Prophets; leads to the light of true recognition of Allah (Glory and Greatness be to Him); is the foundation of belief; tranquillity of the soul; destruction of Shaytan; a weapon against one's enemies; acceptance of one's supplications; acceptance of one's actions; increases the blessings in one's sustenance; intercession when the Angel of Death comes; brightness in the grave; protects the person while in the grave; ease in the answering of the angels Munkir and Nakir and is the companion and friend in the grave.



HOW TO PRAY SALATUL LAYL

It consists of a total of 11 raka'ts, divided into the following prayers:

- 1. Nafila of Layl: 8 rakaats (4 x 2 rakaats)
- 2. Salatush Shafa: 2 rakaats
- 3. Salatul Witr: 1 rakaat

The time for Salatul Layl begins after midnight until the time for Salatul Fajr (morning prayers). The best time for it is just before Fajr Salaa. Salatul Layl is so important that even if you cannot recite all 11 raka'ts, then recite only one rakat of Salatul Witr.

Method

1. Nafila of Layl

The 8 rakaats of Nafila are divided into four prayers of two raka'ts each just like Salatul Fajr. With the niyya of Salatul Layl. It is recommended to recite Suratul Kaafirun after Suratul Fatiha in the first 2 rakats. In the other six recite any small sura or even leave out the sura after Suratul Fatiha. For Qunoot you can recite salawat or the recommended duas.



2. Salatush Shafa

Two rakats with Suratun Naas I the first rakat after Suratul Fatiha and Suratul Falaq in the second rakat after Suratul Fatiha. There is no qunoot in Salatush Shafa.

3. Salatul Witr

One rakat with Suratul Ikhlas 3x, Suratul Falaq 1x, and Suratun Naas 1x after Suratul Fatiha. Then raise your hands for qunoot and recite:



QUNOOT OF SALATUL WITR

(You can hold a book and/or tasbee in a mustahab salaa)

بِسْمِ اللهِ الرَّحْمٰنِ الرَّحِيْمِ

لآإلة إلاَّالله الحَلِيمُ الْكَرِيْمُ لاَ إِلهَ إِلاَّالله الْعَلِيُّ

العظيم

سُبُحَانَ اللهِ يَبِّ السَّموَ انِ السَّبُعوَ يَبِ

الأثرضيين الستبع

وَمَافِيُهِنَّ وَمَابَيْنَهُنَّ وَمَافَو**ْ**قَهُنَّ وَمَاتَحْتَهُنَّ

ىَبُّ الْعَرْشِ الْعَظِيْمِ وَسَلاَمٌ عَلَى الْمُرْسَلِيْنَ



وَالْحُمُنُ لِلَّهِ رَبِّ الْعَالَمِ يْنَ وَصَلَّى اللَّهُ عَلَى هُحَمَّ لِ وَ



There is no god except Allah, the Forbearing, the Generous

There is no god except Allah, the High the Almighty

Glory be to Allah, Rabb of the seven heavens and Rabb of the seven earths and whatever is in them, and between them and above them and below them, Rabb of the Mighty Throne and peace be on the Messengers.

All praise is for Allah Rabb of the worlds.

O Allah bless Muhammad and his pure family.

Recite 70 x

ٱسْتَغْفِرُ اللهَ مَبْقِ وَ أَتُوْبُ إِلَيْهِ

I seek forgiveness of Allah my Rabb and I turn to Him



Ask for the forgiveness of forty believers who have died or are living, by saying 40x followed by the name of the person:

Or say

O Allah forgive all believers, male and female

Then say:

أتوم إليه

I seek forgiveness of Allah, He who there is no god but He, the Ever living, the subsisting, from all my



oppressions and my sins and my excesses on my soul, and I turn (repentant) to Him

Repeat 7x:

<u></u>
هٰذَامَقَامُ الْعَآئِنِ بِكَمِنَ النَّارِ

This is the position of one who seeks refuge in You from the fire

Say 300x

(I ask for Your) pardon

Then say:

؆ؚؚؚٵۼؙڣؚۯڸۣۅؘٵؗؗؗٛ؆ؘڂٛٛؠ۬ؽۅؘؾۢ۠ڹٛۼڶڲٙٳڹۜٞڮؘٱڹ۫ؾ التَّوَّاكِ الرَّجِيْمُ



ألكف

My Rabb, forgive me and have mercy on me, and turn to me Surely You are the Oft-returning, the Merciful

Complete the rakat with rukoo, sujood, tashahhud and salaam and recite a tasbee of Sayyida Fatima Zahra (pbuh)



EXTRA DUAS FOR SALATUL LAYL DUA BEFORE BEGINNING SALATUL LAYL

بِسْمِ اللهِ الرَّحْمٰنِ الرَّحِيْمِ ٱللهُرَّ صَلِّ عَلى مُحَمَّدٍ وَالِ مُحَمَّدٍ ٱڵڷۿ؏ۜٳؚۑٚٱتۅؘجۧ؋ٳڶؽڮٙڹؚؾؚؾؚڰڹؘڹؚؾۣٵڗڗٛڂٛڡٙۊۅ۫ٳڶؚۅ وَأُقَلِّمُهُمۡ بَيۡنَ يَلَىٰ حَوَ ٱلۡحِي ڣؘٵج۫ۼڶٙڹۣۑؚڣۿڔۅؘجِيۡۿٳڣۣٳڵڷ۠ڹؙؾٳۅٙٳڵڂؚڗۊٚۅؘڡؚ<u>ڹ</u> المُقَرَّبِيْنَ ٱللَّهُحَّ ابْحَمْنِي بِهِمْ وَلاَتُعَذِّبُنِي بِهِم





In the name of Allah the Beneficent, the Merciful O Allah bless Muhammad and his family O Allah I turn to You through Your Prophet, the Prophet of mercy and (through) his family and I place them in front of my needs so make me through them, respected, in the world and in the hereafter and from the near ones.

O Allah have mercy on me through them and do not punish me through them and guide me through them and do not lead me astray through them and grant me sustenance through them and



do not deny me through them and fulfil my needs of the world and the hereafter.

Surely You have power over all things and (You) are aware of all things



DUA BEFORE SALATUL LAYL

(Taught by our 4th Imam (pbuh)

بِسْمِ اللهِ الرَّحْمٰنِ الرَّحِيْمِ ٱللهُرَّصَلَّ عَلَى مُحَمَّدِ وَال مُحَمَّدِ ٳ ڟ۪ۑۼؘا_؆ٙؾ۫ٛۼٛۅ۫ؗۿ[ؘ]ڛؘٙڡؘٳ۫ڸڰؘۅؘڹؘٵؘڡٙؾؙڠؽۅ۫ڹ۠ أنامك وَهَدَاتُ اَصُوَاتُ عِبَادِكَ وَ اَنْعَامِكَ وَغَلَقَتِ الْمُلُوْكَ عَلَيْهَا أَبُوَابَهَا وَطَافَ عَلَيْهَا حرَّاسُهَا وَاحْتَجَبُوْاعَمَّنْ يَسْئَلْهُمْ حَاجَةً



ٱۅ۫ؾ^ڹ۫ؾؘڿۼڡؚڹ۫ۿ؞ۯ؋ؘٳؽؚڹڐؘۊٳڹٛؾٳڸٝۑؚ[ٛ]ڂۑ۠ۊٙؿۅٛ؉۠ڒ ؾؘٲڿ۠ڹٛڮ<u>ٙ</u>ڛڹؾؖۊؙڗؚڵٳؘڹۅٛۿ وَلاَيَشۡغَلۡكَشَيۡئٌ عَنۡشَيۡع ٱبُوَابْ سَمَائِكَ لِمَنْ دَعَاكَ مُفَتَّحَاتٌ وَحَزَائِنُكَ غ<u>َيْر</u> مُغَلَّقَاتِ ۅؘٱڹؙۛۅٙٳڣ؆ڂٛٛؗ<u></u>ڡؘؾڮؘۼؘؽؚۯۼؖڂؚۅ۫ڹؘٳؾ ۅؘڣؘۅؘٳێؙؙؚ؇ؙڰؘ؋ؚٙڹؙڛٲۘڵڰؘۼؘؽۯۼۘڟؙۅ۫؆ٳؾؚڹڵۿؚؽ مَبْنُولاَتُ أنْتَ إِلْحِي ٱلْكَرِيُمُ



الَّنِيُ لاَتَرُدُّسَائِلاً مِنَ الْمُؤْمِنِيْنَ سَأَلَكَ وَلاَتَحْتَجِبْ عَنُ أَحَرٍمِنْهُمُ أَمَادَكَ لأوَعِزَّتِكَ وَجَلالِكَ وَلاَ تُخْتَزَلْ حَوَائِجَهُمُ دُوْنَكَ ولآيقضيها أحد غيرك ٱڵڷۿ؏ۜۅۊؘٮؙٛؾؘۜۯٳؽۣۅؘۅ۠ۊؙۏؚڣۣۅؘۮ۠ڶۜۧڡؘۊؘٳڡؚۣۑڹؽڹ ي*ؘ*ڮؘؽڬٷڗؾؘۼڶۿڔڛٙڔؚؽؙڗؾ وتطلع علىمافي قلبي وممايص لح بِهِ آمُرُ الْحِرَبِي وَدُنْيَايَ



ٱللَّهُمَّ إِنَّ ذِكْرَ الْمَوْتِ وَأَهُوَالِ الْمُطْلِعِ وَالْوُقُوْفَ بَيْنَيَكَيُكَ نغَّصَنِي مَطْعَمِيُ وَمَشُرَبِيُ وَ أَغَصَّنِي بِرِيْقِي ٱقْلَقَنِيۡعَنُوِسَادِيۡ وَمَنَعَنِي *مُ*قَادِيُ كَيْفَ يَنَامُ مَنْ يَخَافُ مَلَكَ الْمُوْتِ فِي طَوَارِنِ اللَّيْلِ وَطَوَا بِيْ النَّهَا بِ بَلْ كَيْفَ يَنَامُ الْعَاقِلُ وَمَلَكُ الْمُؤْتِ لاَ يَنَامُ لاَ بِاللَّيۡلِوَلاَبِالنَّهَا بِ



Translation of dua to recite before Salatul Layl 4th Imam (pbuh)

In the name of Allah the Beneficent, the Merciful O Allah bless Muhammad and his family My God, the stars of Your sky have sunk and the eyes of Your people are sleeping and the voices of Your servants and Your animals have become silent and the kings have locked their doors and its guards are moving around it and they are covered from he who wishes to ask them for a need or to get a benefit from them but You my God, are Ever Living, Subsistent, slumber or sleep does not overtake you **2:255** and one thing does



not occupy You from another; the doors of Your sky are open for he who asks You and Your treasures are never locked and the doors of Your mercy are never covered and Your benefits are never forbidden for he who asks You rather they are given generously.

You are my God, the Generous who does not turn away a beseecher who asks from You and You do not conceal Yourself from anyone of the believers who intends You

No, by Your Honour and Your Majesty no one removes their needs other than You and no one fulfils their needs apart from You O Allah You see me, and my standing (before You) and my humble position in front of You and You know my secrets and are aware of what is in my heart and of what will improve my affairs of the Hereafter and the world

O Allah, the remembrance of death and the frightening conditions of the observer and standing before You makes me stay away from my food and drink and makes me choke, keeps



me away from my pillow and prevents me from sleeping

How can one sleep who fears the angel of death? in the calamities of the night and the calamities of the day rather how can an intelligent person sleep while the angel of death does not sleep neither at night nor in the day and seeks his soul in the state of sleep and in the middle of the hours

I beseech You to give me ease and comfort at the time of death and forgiveness when I meet You.



DUA FOR QUNOOT OF NAFILA OF LAYL

It is recommended to lengthen the qunoot in the 8 rakaats of salatul Layl, whenever possible. The following dua for qunoot in Salatul Layl is by Imam Ja'far as-Sadiq (pbuh). It is allowed to use a book in qunoot of mustahab prayers.

بسم الله الرَّحْمَن الرَّحِيْمِ ٱللهُمَّرِصَلَّ عَلَى مُحَمَّدِ وَالْ مُحَمَّدِ إلى كَيْفَ أَدْعُوْكَ وَقَلْ عَصَيْتُكَ <u>ۅ</u>ٙػؽڣؘۜۜڵٲۮؙؚڠۅ۠ڮٙۅؘۊؘٮؘؘؘؙۘۘۘػۘڗڣؙؿ۠ڿڹۜڮڣۣۊؘڵؠؚ وَإِنْ كُنْفٌ عَاصِيًا مَلَدُتُ إِلَيْكَ يَدًا بِالنَّ نُوْب كَمُلُوعَةً كَمُلُوعَةً









Translation of dua to be recited in Qunoot of Nafila of Layl

In the name of Allah the Beneficent the Merciful O Allah bless Muhammad and his family My God, how can I beseech You when I have disobeyed You and how can I not beseech You when I have known Your love in my heart. As I am a sinner, I have stretched my hand to You, full of sins, and my eyes with stretched out hope My Master, You are the Greatest of the Great and

I am the most wretched of prisoners; I am a prisoner of my sins, a mortgagee of my crimes My God if You seek me out for my sins, I will seek You out for Your generosity and if You seek me for my crimes, I will seek You for Your pardon and if



You command me to the Fire, I will inform the people of the Fire that I used to say there is no god but Allah; Muhammad is the Messenger of Allah

O Allah obedience pleases You, and disobedience does not harm You so grant me what pleases You and forgive me what does not harm You O most Merciful.



DUA AFTER EVERY 2 RAKATS OF NAFILA OF LAYL

بسم الله الرَّحْمن الرَّحِيْمِ ٱللهُمَّرَ إِنَّى ٱسْتَلْكَ وَلَمْ يُسْتَلُ مِثْلُكَ أَنْتَ مَوْضِعُ مَسْئَلَةِ السَّائِلِيْنَ وَمُنْتَهِي رَغْبَةِ الرَّاغِبِينَ ٱدْعُوْكَ وَلَمْ يُنْ عَمِثْلُكَ وَأَمْغَبْ إِلَيْكَ وَلَمْ يُرْغَبُ إِلَى مِثْلِكَ







وَٱجۡزَهٰٵلَكَيۡكَ ثَوَابًاوَٱسۡرَعِهَا فِي الۡأُمُوۡىِ إِجَابَةً

- وَبِإِسْمِكَ أَمْتَكُنُوْنِ الْآكْبَرِ الْآعَزِّ الْآجَلِّ الْآعْظَمِ الْآكْرَمِ الَّذِي تُحِبُّهُ
 - وتقوالاوترضى بوعمنى دعاك
- ڣؘٵڛ۫ؾؘڿڹؚؾؘڵۘؗؗۜ؋ۮۼؘٲڹۧ؋ۅؘڂؘڹؘ۠ٛۜٛؖۛؖۛۛۼڶؽڮٵ<u>ٙ</u>ڶٛڶٳٚؾ*ؖڂڕ*ڡؘڗ

سَآئِلكَ

ۅؘڵٲؾؘۯؙڐۜڰۏؚڹؚڰؙڵؚؚٳڛٛۄٟۿۅؘڶۘڮٙ؋ۣٳڶؾۜۏؠؘٳؾؚۅ




وَالزَّبُوْرِوَ الْفُرُقَانِ الْعَظِيْمِ ۅؘۑؚڰ۠ڸؚؖۨۜۜۨۨٵڛ۫ۄؚۮؘٵڮ<u>ٙ</u>ۑ؋ڂؘٛؠؘڶؗؗؗؗؗٞؗؗؗؗٞۼۯۺۣڮٙۊ مَلَائِكَتُكَ ۅؘٱڹ۫ؠؾٳٙۅ۠ڮٙۊ_ؗؖ⁶ڛٛڵڮٙۅؘٱۿڵڟٳۼؾٟڮٙڡؚڹ خَلْقِكَ ٱڹٛؾۢڞڵؚۑؘؘؘؘۛۛ۬۬ڟؗڸ۠ۼؙۘڡٞڝۜٙؠٟۏٳڸڡؙ۠ػؘڡۧؠ ۅؘٲڹٛؾۢۼڿؚٙڶڣؘڒڿ<u>ٙۅؘڶ</u>ؚؾ۪ڮٙڗؾؙۼڿؚٙڶڿۯ۫ۑؘٲڠٮؘٳؽؚ<u>؋</u> وَأَنۡ تَفۡعَلَ بِي... (حَاجَات)



In the name of Allah the Beneficent, the Merciful O Allah bless Muhammad and his family

O Allah I ask from You and there is none like You who is asked

You are the Object of the seeking of the seekers and the ultimate aim of the desire of the desirers I call to You for there is none like You who is called

and I wish from You for there is none like You who is wished from

You are the One who answers the call of the distressed, and the most Merciful

I ask You, by the best of requests and the most successful of them and the most mighty of them

O Allah O Beneficent O Merciful

by Your beautiful names and Your elevated examples

and Your favours which cannot be counted and by the most noble of Your names

and the ones You love most and the ones closest to You in means

and the one most honoured with You in status and most plentiful with You in reward and ones fastest in getting an answer in the matters and by Your hidden name



the Greatest, the most Honourable , the most Glorious,

the Mighty, the Generous

the one which You like and the one You want and the one that makes You pleased with the one who calls You

so You answer his prayer and it is right that You do not deny

the one who asks from you and do not reject him and by every name that is with You in Tawrat and Injil and Zabur

and the Noble Qur'an

and by every name that the carriers of Your throne

and the angels and Your Prophets and Your Messengers

and the obedient ones from Your creation have called You with

(I ask) that You bless Muhammad and his family and that You hasten the appearance of your vicegerent (Wali)

and that You hasten the humiliation of his enemies

and that you do for me.... (ask for your needs)



بِسۡمِ اللَّهِ الرَّحْمَٰنِ الرَّحِيْمِ ٱللهُرَّصَلِّ عَلى مُحَمَّدٍ وَالِ مُحَمَّدٍ ٱللَّهُمَّ أَنْتَ الْحَتَّ الْقَيُّوَمُ ٱلْعَلِيُّ الْعَظِيمُ اَلْحَالِقُ الرَّازِقُ اَلْمُحْيِي الْمُحِيْثُ اَلْبَرِيئُ الْبَرِيئُ لكَالْكَرَمُ وَلَكَ الجُوْدُوَلَكَ الْمَنُّ وَلَكَ الْأَمْرُ وحُدَكَ لاَشَرِيْكَ لَكَ يَاحَالِقُ يَا _{تَ}ازِقُ يَا كُمُبِي يَا كُمِيْتُ يَا بَدِيْحُ يَا



ٱسْأَلْكَ أَنُ تُصَلِّى عَلى مُحَمَّدِ وَ آلِ مُحَمَّدِ وَأَنۡ تَرۡحَمَ ذُلَّ بَيۡنَ يَدَيۡلُكَ وَتَضَرُّ عِي إِلَيۡكَ وَحُشَتِى مِنَ النَّاسِ وَ أُنْسِى بِكَ

In the name of Allah, the Beneficent, the Merciful O Allah bless Muhammad and his family O Allah You are the Ever Living, the Eternal, the Elevated, the Mighty, the Creator, the Sustainer. the One who gives life, and the One who causes to die, the Beginner, the Unique For You is nobility, and for You is generosity, and for You is grace, and for You is the command You are One, there is no partner for You O Creator, O Sustainer, O the One who gives life and the One who causes to die O the Unique, the Sublime I ask you to bless Muhammad and his family and to have mercy on my lowliness before You and my beseeching You and my loneliness from people and my intimacy with You.



DUA AFTER SALATUSH SHAFA

بِسْمِ اللهِ الرَّحْمَٰنِ الرَّحِيْمِ ٱللهُمَّرَصَلِّ عَلَى مُحَمَّدٍ وَالِ مُحَمَّدٍ ٳڟؚؚۣؾؘۘۘۘؾؘڗۜۻؘڶڰ؋ۣۑۿۮؘٵٵڵۘڲۑڸٵؗؗؗؗؗؗؗؗؗؿؾؘۘؾڗؚڞ۠ۅ۫ڹؘۅٙ <u>ق</u>َصَدَكَ فِيْهِ الْقَاصِدُوْنَ وَ اَمَّلَ فَضْلَكَ وَمَعُرُ وُفَكَ الطَّالِبُوْنَ وَلَكَ فِي <u></u>
هٰذَا اللَّيُلِ نَفَحَاتٌ وَجَوَ آئِزُ وَعَطَايَا وَمَوَاهِب تَمُنُّ بِهَا عَلى مَنْ تَشَاء مِنْ عِبَادِكَ وَ تَمُنَعُهَا مَنْ لَمْ تَسْبِقُ لَهُ الْعِنَايَةُ مِنْكَ



وَهَا أَنَاذَاعُبَيْنُكَ الْفَقِيْرُ إِلَيْكَ أَلْمُؤَمِّلُ فَضْلَكَ وَمَعُرُوْفَكَ

- فَإِنُ كُنُتَ يَامَوُلاَيَ تَفَضَّلْتَ فِي هٰنِةِ اللَّيْلَةِ عَلٰى اَحَرٍ مِنُ خَلْقِكَ وَعُدُتَ عَلَيْهِ بِعَائِدَةٍ مِنُ
 - عَطْفِكَ
 - فَصَلِّ عَلَى مُحَمَّدٍ وَالِ مُحَمَّدٍ ٱلطَّيِّبِينَ التَّانِ مُسَمَّد مَد مَد مَد
 - الطَّاهِرِيْنَ اَلْحَيِّرِيْنَ اَلْفَاضِلِيْنَ

وَجُلُ عَلَيَّ بِطَوْلِكَ وَمَعُرُوْفِكَ يَا مَبَّ الْعَالَمِيْنَ



وَصَلَّى اللهُ عَلَى مُحَمَّدٍ حَاتَمٍ النَّبِيِّيْنَ وَالِهِ الطاهِرِيْنَوَسَلَّمَ تَسْلِيُمًا إِنَّ اللهَ حَمِيْنُ جَعِيْنُ ٱللَّهُمَّ إِنِّي أَدْعُوْكَ كَمَا أَمَرُتَ فَاسْتَجِبْ لِي كَمَا وَعَلُتَ انكَكَلَأَتْخَلِفُ الْمِيْعَادَ



Translation of dua to be recited after Salatush Shafa

In the name of Allah the Beneficent the Merciful O Allah bless Muhammad and his family O Allah, on this night the seekers have sought You, and the aspirers have aspired for You and the searchers have hoped for Your blessings and grace

For You have in this night, hidden bounties and rewards and presents and gifts which You bestow upon whom you please from Your servants and You deny them to one who has not reached Your regard

Here I am, Your abject servant in need of You hopeful of Your blessings and grace So, O my Master if You have bestowed blessings on this night on anyone of Your creatures and turned to him with affection then bless Muhammad and his family, the pure, the purified, the virtuous ones, the excellent ones and favour me with Your grace and bounty O Rabb of the worlds And send blessings on Muhammad the seal of the Prophets and his family, the Purified and salute them with a perfect salutation, Surely Allah is praiseworthy, Glorious



O Allah I have supplicated to You as You have commanded then answer me as You have promised; Surely You do not break Your promises.



DUA FOR BEGINNING OF QUNOOT OF SALATUL WITR

(Taught by our 5th Imam (pbuh)



ۅؘمَافِيۡهِنَّ وَمَابَيۡنَهُنَّ وَمَافَوۡقَهُنَّ وَمَا^{تَ}حۡتَهُنَّ



وَىَبِّ الْعَرْشِ الْعَظِيْمِ ٱللَّهُمَّ أَنْتَ اللَّكُنُوْمُ السَّمٰوَاتِ وَالأَمْضِ وَأَنْتَ اللهُ زَيْنُ السَّمْوَاتِ وَالأَمْضِ وَأَنْتَ اللهُ جَمَالُ السَّمْوَاتِ وَالأَمْضِ وَأَنْتَ اللهُ عِمَادُ السَّمْوَاتِ وَالأَمْضِ وَأَنْتَ اللهُ قِوَامُ السَّمْوَاتِ وَالأَمْضِ وَأَنْتَ اللَّهِ صَرِيُحُ الْمُسْتَصْرِخِيْنَ وَأَنْتُ اللَّهِ غِيَاتُ الْمُسْتَغِيْثِيْنَ وَأَنْتَ اللهُ الْمُفَرِّحِ عَنِ الْمُكُرُوْبِيْنَ





Translation of Dua for beginning of Qunoot of Salatul Witr

In the name of Allah the Beneficent, the Merciful O Allah bless Muhammad and his family There is no god but Allah, the Forbearing the Noble

There is no god but Allah, the High, the Mighty Glory be to the Rabb of the seven heavens and the Rabb of the seven earths and what is in them and what is between them and what is above them and what is under them Rabb of the Mighty throne



O Allah , You are Allah, the Light of the heavens and the earth

You are Allah, the Ornament of the heavens and the earth

You are Allah, the Beauty of the heavens and the earth

You are Allah, the Pillar of the heavens and the earth

You are Allah, the Support of the heavens and the earth

You are Allah, the Object of those who call out for help

You are Allah, the Helper of those who seek help You are Allah, the Reliever of those in distress

You are Allah , the one who gives happiness to the grieved

You are Allah, the one who answers the call of the distressed

You are Allah, God of the worlds

You are Allah, the most merciful



DUA TO BE RECITED AT THE END OF QUNOOT OF SALATUL WITR

بِسْمِ اللهِ الرَّحْمٰنِ الرَّحِيْمِ ٱللهُمَّرَصَلِّ عَلى مُحَمَّدٍ وَالِ مُحَمَّدٍ سَيِّلِيُ سَيِّلِي هٰذِوِيَدَاى قَنْ مَنَدُهُما إِلَيْكَ بالنُّنُوْب لَمَلُوءَةً وَعَيْنَاى بِالرَّجَاءِ مَمْ لُوْدَةً وَحَقَّ مِمَنْ دَعَاكَ بالتَّدَمِ تَذَلُّلاً ٱڹٛڿ۪ؽڹ؋ؠٵڷػؘڗؘ؞ٟؾؘڣؘۻ۠ڵٲ



ڛؾؚۣڔۑٲڡؚڹؙٲۿڶؚٳڶۺۜٞۊؘٲٚۦؚڂؘڶۊؙؾٙڹۣۏؘٲڟؚؽڵڹۢػٵٮؚٝۑ أمر مِنُ أَهْلِ السَّعَادَةِ خَلَقُتَنِي فَأُبَشِّرُ مَجَائِمي سَيِّدِيُ لَوُ أَنَّ عَبْلًا السُتَطَاعَ الْهُرَبَ مِنْ مَوْلاً لكُنْتُ أَوَّلَ الْهُمَامِ بِيْنَ مِنْكَ لَكِنِّي أَعْلَمُ أَيِّي لاَ أفوثك إلطي وَسَيِّدِي إِرْحَمْنِي مَصُرُوْعًا عَلَى الْفِرَاشِ ؿؙڡ<u>ٙ</u>ڵؚڢٛڹۣٳؘؽٮؚؠٳؘۘڿڹۜؾ



Translation of dua to be recited at the end of Qunoot for Salatul Witr

In the name of Allah the Beneficent, the Merciful O Allah bless Muhammad and his family My Master, My Master, I have stretched out these hands to You full of sins



and my eyes stretched out with hope and it is the right of the one who calls You with regret and humility

that You answer him with Generosity and Grace My master, have You created me from the unfortunate ones

so I should lengthen my weeping?

or have You created me from the fortunate ones so I should give glad tidings to my hopes?

My master, if a servant was able to escape from his Master

then I would be the first of those who escape from You

but I know that I cannot escape You

My God and my master, have mercy on me when I am lying on my bed [dead]

and the hands of my loved ones turn me when I am placed on the place of ghusl and the virtuous near ones wash me

Have mercy on me when I am being carried, and my relatives have surrounded my coffin

Have mercy on me in that dark house on my fear, my separation, and my loneliness have mercy on me.



DUA AFTER RISING FROM RUKU OF SALATUL WITR

بِسُمِ اللهِ الرَّحْمٰنِ الرَّحِيْمِ ٱللهُمَّرَصَلِّ عَلَى مُحَمَّدِ وَالِ مُحَمَّدِ <u></u>
هٰۮَامَقَامُ مَنۡ حَسَنَاتُهُ نِعۡمَةٌ مِنۡكَ وَشُكُرُهُ ۻؘعِيْفٌۅؘۮؘڹٛڹۿ؏ڟۣؽڴ وَلَيُسَ لِنْ لِكَ إِلاَّ مِنْقُلْكَ وَىَ حُمَتُكَ فَإِنَّكَ قُلْتَ فِي كِتَابِكَ الْمُنْزَلِ عَلَى نَبِيّكَ الْمُرْسَلِ صَلَّى اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَالِهِ



كَانُوا قَلِيُلاً مِنَ الَّيْلِ مَا يَهُجَعُوْنَ وَبِالأَسْحَابِ ۿؙؗؗؗؗۯؾؙۺؾؘۼ۬ڣؚۯۅٛڹؘڟؘٳڶۿؙؗؗؗڋۅ۫ۼؚ وَقَلَّقِيَامِيوَهٰذَا السَّحُرُ وَإَنَا ٱسْتَغْفِرُكَ لِنُنُوبِ إِسْتِغْفَا رَمَنُ لاَ يَجِدُ لِنَفْسِهِ

ضَرَّاوَلاَ نَفْعًاوَلاَ مَوْتَاوَلاَ حَياةًوَلاَ نُشُوْرًا

In the name of Allah, the Beneficent, the Merciful O Allah bless Muhammad and his family This is the position of one whose good deeds are (on account) of Your favours his gratitude is deficient and his sins are mighty and there is nothing for him except Your kindness and mercy for Surely You have said in Your Book



revealed to Your sent Prophet blessings of Allah be on him and his family they slept little of the night and sought forgiveness at dawn **51:17-18** my sleep has lengthened and my rising is less this dawn

I seek Your forgiveness for my sins

a seeking of forgiveness of one who does not find for himself any harm, or benefit, or death, or life, or rising [except from You]



DUA HAZEEN

(To be recited after completion of Salatul Witr) It should be recited softly and sorrowfully

بِسْمِ اللهِ الرَّحْمَٰنِ الرَّحِيْمِ ٱللهُمَّرِصَلِّ عَلَى مُحَمَّدِ وَالِ مُحَمَّدِ ٱڹؘٳجِيكَ يَامَوْجُوْدًا فِي كُلِّمَكَانِ لَعَلَّكَ تَسْمَعُ نِرَآئِي ۏؘقؘڵؘۛۛعؘڟ۠ؗؗ<u></u>مٙڂٛۯڡؚؽۊؘڷؘۜػؾٳۧؽؚ مَوْلاًى يَامَوْلاًى







وَمِنْ نَفْسٍ اَمَّا مَةٍبِالسُّوَءِ الآَمَا مَحِمَ مَبِّي مَوْلاَيَ يَامَوْلاَيَ إِنْ كُنْتَ رَحْمُتَ مِثْلِى فَأَرْحَمْنِي وَإِنْ كُنْتَ قَبِلْتَ مِثْلِي فَاقْبَلْنِي يَاقَابِلَ السَّحَرَةِ اقُبَلَنِي يَامَنُ لَمُ أَزَلُ أَتَعَرَّفُ مِنْهُ الْحُسْنِي يَامَنُ يُغَزِّينِ بِالنِّعَمِ صَبَاحًا وَمَسَاءً ٳ_ٛ؆ٛڂڡٛڹۣؽۅ۫ؗؗٙڎٳؾؽڮؘۏؘۯڐٳۺؘٳڿڝۜٞٳٳؽڮ *ڣ*ؠؘڝٙڔۣي مُقَلَّاً اعَمَلِي



قَنۡتَبَرَّأَجَمِيۡعُ الْخُلۡقِمِنِّي نَعَمُرُوَ أَبِيوَ أُمِّيوَمَنُ كَانَ لَهُ كَرِّي وَسَعْيِي فَإِنۡ لَمۡ تَرۡحَمۡنِى فَمَنۡ يَرۡحَمۡنِي وَمَنۡ يُؤۡنِسُ فِي الْقَبْرِوَحْشَتِي وَمَنُ يُنْطِقُ لِسَانِي إِذَا خَلَوْتُ بِعَمَلِي وَسَأَلْتَنِيعَمَّا أَنْتَ أَعْلَمُ بِهِمِنِّي فَإِنْ قُلْتُ نَعَمُ فَاَيْنَ الْمُهَرَبُ مِنُ عَلْ لِكَ وَإِنْ قُلْتُ لَمُ أَفْعَلْ قُلْتَ اَلَمُ أَكُنِ الشَّاهِرَ عَلَيُكَ



فَحَفُوْكَ عَفُوْكَ يَامَوُلاَيَ قَبُلَ سَرَابِيلِ الْقَطِرَانَ

- عَفُوْكَ عَفُوْكَ يَامَوُلاَ يَ قَبُلَ جَهَنَّمَ وَ النِّبْرَان عَفُوْكَ عَفُوْكَ يَامَوُلاَ يَ قَبُلَ أَنُ تُغَلَّ الآيُدِي
 - إلىالأغناق

يَا أَمْ حَمَر الرَّ احْمِيْنَ وَخَبْرَ الْغَافِرِيْنَ

In the name of Allah, the Beneficent, the Merciful O Allah bless Muhammad and his family I whisper unto You, O one who is present in every place so that You may hear my call for surely my sin is excessive and my shame is less



My Master, O my Master which of the terrifying states shall I remember and which of them shall I forget for if there was nothing except death it would be enough then what about after death greater and much worse?

My master O my Master, up to when and till when will I say, I am to blame, again and again, but then You do not find any truth or loyalty in me? I call for help and I call for help, O Allah from desires which have overpowered me and from the enemy which has pounced on me and from the world which attracts me and from the soul that leads towards evil except that on which my Rabb has mercy (12:53)

My master O my master if You have had mercy on the likes of me then have mercy on me and if You have accepted from the likes of me then accept from me.

O One who accepts the early morning prayer accept me, O One who, I still know only good from Him, O One who nourishes me with blessings morning and evening have mercy on me when I come to You alone, my glance fixed on You, my actions carried on my neck.



When all of creation will withdraw away from me yes, even my father and mother and those for whom I worked and struggled then if You will not have mercy on me who will have mercy on me who will give me solace from the loneliness of the grave and who will make me speak when I am alone with my deeds and when You will ask me about what You know better than me? Then if I say yes (to my sins) where will be the escape from Your Justice? And if I say I did not commit it You will say was I not a witness over you? So (I beseech) Your Forgiveness Your Pardon O my master before the wearing of the clothes of Hell Your Forgiveness Your Pardon O my Master before the Hell and the Fire Your Forgiveness Your Forgiveness O my Master before the hands are tied to the necks O the most Merciful and the best of Forgivers.





©2021 Edition 05 | Education Adult | www.qfatima.com